From: Wylie, Michael

To: Wong, Linda (BOS)

Cc: Rosenfield, Ben (CON); Egan, Ted (CON); Allersma, Michelle (CON); Lu, Carol (CON); Mihal, Natasha (CON)

Subject: Controller"s costing letter for File No 200629 (Executive Pay Tax) for July 22 Budget and Finance Rules
Committee meeting

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:41:44 PM

Linda: For File No 200629 tomorrow, the amended version does not affect the revenue estimate of
the previous analysis. Thus, the Controller’s letter previously sent to you remains pertinent for
tomorrow’s item.

Mike

From: Wylie, Michael <michael.wylie@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>; Allersma, Michelle (CON)
<michelle.allersma@sfgov.org>; Lu, Carol (CON) <carol.lu@sfgov.org>; Mihal, Natasha (CON)
<natasha.mihal@sfgov.org>; Sandler, Risa (CON) <risa.sandler@sfgov.org>

Subject: Controller's costing letter for File No 200629 for July 16 Budget and Finance Rules
Committee meeting

Linda: Please find attached the Controller’s letter for tomorrow’s hearing on this matter.
Mike

Michael Wylie

Project Manager, City Performance Unit
Controller’s Office

415-554-7570

michael.wylie@sfgov.org
(Pronouns: He/him/his)
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